OFFICE OF GOVERNOR RONNIE MUSGROVE

TO: TERRY STONE, SPECIAL ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL
FROM: KELLY RILEY, POLICY LIAISON

SUBJECT: FLAG COMMISSION DOCUMENTATION

DATE 1/9/01

CC: PEYTON PROSPERE

Pursuant to your requests during our meeting of January 4, I have compiled the enclosed
documentation regarding the history and work of the Advisory Commission on the
Mississippi State Flag and the Mississippi Coat of Arms:

1. HB 524 (2001) which provides for a statewide special election for the purpose of
selecting the official state flag.

2. A hard copy of the minutes of the Commission’s December 12, 2000, meeting.

3. A copy of the seven signature sheets approving the above-mentioned minutes that
I have received as of 5:00 on Monday, January 8, 2001.

4. Draft language regarding the individuals that committees of the Commission
conferred with.

Please contact me at 359-2528 if you have any questions regarding the attached
information or if I may offer additional assistance. I am in the office today, but will be
out of the office tomorrow. Please contact Peyton Prospere (359-9204) in my absence.



